
AMELIA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 

County Administration Conference Room 

16360 Dunn Street,  

Amelia, Virginia 23002 

Monday, July 24, 2023
7:30 P.M. 

AGENDA Action 

Needed 

 Call to Order 

Quorum 

Motion 

1. Call to Order and Welcome of Guests:  Larkin Moyer, Chairman

2. Determination of Quorum

3. Approval of Minutes

I. Regular Meeting June 26, 2023

4. Old Business

I. Rezoning Request - Dutch Gap & Grill LLC (R-1 to 
Planned Community District)

5. New Business

I. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - David 
Deans (Detached Dwelling Unit)

II. Public Hearing - Special Exception Request - Amelia

III. Public Hearing - Zoning Text Amendment - (List 
"mining of minerals, other than coal" as special 
exception use instead of a permitted use)

County Department of Emergency Management 
(Wireless Towers in excess of 80')

6. Chairman Comments

7. Informational

8. Adjournment

SPEAKER RULES OF PROCEDURE 

Please respect all speakers and allow all opinions to be expressed in a tolerant atmosphere. 

a) Speakers may speak only once during a specific comment time and all comments should

be directed to the Planning Commission.

b) Speakers should approach the podium so they may be visible and audible to the Commission.

c) Each speaker should clearly state his/her name and address.

d) All questions should be directed to the Chairman.  Speakers are encouraged to contact staff

regarding unresolved concerns or to receive additional information.

e) Speakers should be brief and avoid repetition of previously presented comments.

Motion 

Motion 

Motion 

Motion 



VIRGINIA: AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE AMELIA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION HELD  
IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING ON 
MONDAY, JUNE  26, 2023, AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
PRESENT: LARKIN MOYER- Chairman     
  ROY EASTER – Vice-Chairman  
  JERRY “WHIT” MORRIS                        
    DENNIS RAMSEY         
  RICHARD CUMBIE, JR. 
  JOHN AARON 
  MICHAEL BATES 
  TRAVIS BARNARD  
  JUAN WHITTINGTON 

JENNIFER HARRIS 
  DAVID FELTS, JR. – Board of Supervisors Representative 
 
ABSENT:  JERRY “WHIT” MORRIS                 
 
   Amelia County Planning Commission 
 
  BRADY DEAL, Director of Community Development 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Moyer called the meeting of the Amelia County Planning Commission to order at 7:30 
p.m.  
 
II. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 
Chairman Moyer declared there was a quorum with 10 of 11 members present at 7:30 p.m. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Vice-Chairman Easter made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Bates that the Planning 
Commission approve the minutes of the April regular meeting. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Jennifer Harris- 
AYE, Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- -AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
IV. OLD BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Deal stated that the EDA rezoning of the property on Richardson Road and the sawmill special 
exception filed by Esteban Yoder were approved by the Board of Supervisors at their June Regular 
Meeting. 
 
V.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

Public Hearing – Rezoning – Dutch Gap Gas & Grill– R-1 to Planned Community 
District (PCD) 



 
Mr. Deal provided the staff report, stating that the applicant, Dutch Gap Gas & Grill, is requesting a 
rezoning of property located on Dunn Street (Route 1002), TM 31-110 & 31-111, which is 
approximately 18.61 acres. He added that the property is located in the Village Development Area 
according to the Future Land Use Map in the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Mr. Deal provided an overview of the differences between the current R-1 Zoning and the requested 
PCD Zoning. Most importantly, he stated that the PCD Zoning had decreased lot development 
regulations such as reduced lot size requirements and reduced setbacks. He added that a 
subdivision is a by-right use in the R-1 but the maximum development on the property due to the 
more restrictive lot development regulations would be about 20-25 versus approximately 50 
potential lots if the property was rezoned to PCD. 
 
Mr. Deal then presented information on a PowerPoint such as the property GIS imagery, flood plain 
map, wetland map, and the conceptual plan of development. He mentioned the water and sewer 
capacity and detailed the lines that this development would connect into. He also outlined the on-
site proffers that the applicant had made which included community sidewalks, a pavilion, 
fireplace/fire pits, a patio outside of pavilion, a raised garden bed area, storage sheds, and that only 
single-family detached dwellings would be built. Lastly, Mr. Deal provided an overview of the 
Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) that the applicant completed and VDOT’s comments on that 
information. In the statements on the VDOT information, Mr. Deal mentioned that the current plan 
of development only shows one entrance and that for the road system to be accepted by VDOT the 
development would need two entrances. 
 
Mr. Adam Wilkerson, Area Land Use Engineer of the Chesterfield Residency, spoke regarding the 
TIA and provided more detailed information regarding the review process and VDOT’s comments. 
In general, VDOT believed the level of service could be adequately handled by the road at its current 
construction but they did request the applicant confirm the road width as it is listed as variable in 
the VDOT records. Furthermore, he iterated that VDOT recommended the addition of stop bars on 
the Eastern and Western portions of Dunn Street that intersect with Five Forks Road. 
 
Chairman Moyer opened the public hearing at 8:01 p.m. 
 
Dale Grigg (16201 Dunn Street), spoke mainly regarding the traffic that the development would 
create. He did not oppose the project but wanted to encourage the County to ensure that the traffic 
increase was adequately considered and mitigated with improvements as necessary. 
 
Martin Konkel (16211 Church Street), spoke regarding a well developed stream that runs along the 
backside of the property. He stated that the Cul-de-Sac depicted on the conceptual plan of 
development would impact that stream. He also thought it would be sensible planning for the 
houses to be backyard to backyard. 
 
Mike Smith (6720 Bridgeforth Lane), spoke in favor of the project noting increased real estate 
taxes, support for local businesses, and hoped that it would add membership to local churches. 
 
Mr. Deal read a letter sent in by David Keener (Amelia Avenue) who wrote in favor of the project. 
Jennifer Lowry (16236 Dunn Street), was not opposed to the project but was concerned regarding 
the quantity of housing and also wanted to preserve some of the natural trees/landscape as a 
buffer. 
 



Raymond Gallagher (16230 Dunn Street), stated that the main concern for many of the local 
residents was having a buffer between the existing homes and new homes. He stressed that a good 
green barrier to help maintain privacy but that he felt the new development would be an advantage. 
 
Anne Reames (16220 Dunn Street), stated that she has grown to not like her large yard due to the 
amount of mowing in the summer and therefore was not concerned about the proposed density of 
the development. 
 
Chairman Moyer closed the public hearing at 8:20 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Easter had some questions for the representative of Dutch Gap Gas & Grill, Emily 
Hayzlett, and she came to the podium to respond.. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked what they would plan on doing to maintain privacy and buffers. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that there are some natural buffers that already exist that they would seek to 
keep. Also, once they were in the site plan review process, they would work to implement as many 
measures as possible to protect current residents and future residents. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked if there would be a privacy fence separating the two neighborhoods. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that currently they have portrayed an extended entrance into the community 
which would allow for a separation between the existing homes and new potential homes. She 
stated that the entrance would feature landscaping and that there would be other measures such as 
vegetative buffers. 
 
Commissioner Easter asked if they intended to construct sidewalks. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that she liked the idea but did not have a plan in place at this time. She stated 
they would need to examine the width of VDOT’s right-of-way and the overall cost. 
 
Commissioner Easter stated that he would not be in favor of the rezoning unless sidewalks are 
constructed. 
 
Commissioner Whittington stated that the housing layouts provided in the documentation showed 
3 and 4 bedroom layouts. He stated that if the development was going to be marketed to seniors he 
felt that there needed to be more options suitable for those individuals. 
 
Commissioner Felts stated that he did not want the neighborhood to have privately maintained 
roads due to the issues the County has experienced in the past. He asked if this development would 
be eligible for state maintenance. 
 
Mr. Deal stated that he would defer to the VDOT representative in attendance for confirmation but 
it was his understanding that the development would either need a second entrance or a stubbed 
area of pavement that could potentially be developed into a second entrance in the future for VDOT 
to accept it in the secondary road system. 
Commissioner Cumbie asked how long it would take for the applicant to determine if they could get 
a second entrance so that VDOT could accept maintenance of the roadways. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that she hoped the matter could be resolved within the next few weeks. 



 
Commissioner Bates asked where the applicant would intend to have a second access point. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that they have a u-shaped space of road frontage on Dunn Street and they would 
use the side currently shown as an undeveloped open space. 
 
Commissioner Barnard stated that he heard there could potentially be a sidewalk constructed 
through the property owned by DCT. 
 
Ms. Hayzlett stated that they did like the idea of that but did not currently have an easement 
through that property to employ such activity. 
 
Chairman Moyer asked the Commissioners if they had any more comments, questions, and/or 
concerns. 
 
Commissioner Easter made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Aaron, to defer the item until the 
next meeting due to concerns over the second entrance, sidewalk, and privacy buffers. 
 
The motion carried 10-0 recorded as follows:  Larkin Moyer- AYE, John Aaron- AYE, Dennis 
Ramsey- AYE, Juan Whittington- AYE, Michael Bates- AYE, Travis Barnard- AYE Jennifer Harris- 
AYE, Roy Easter- AYE, Richard Cumbie- -AYE, David Felts- AYE. 
 
VI.  CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS 
 
VII. INFORMATIONAL  
 
Chairman Moyer asked Mr. Deal to provide information on the effort being worked on by the CRC as 
it pertains to a Regional Economic Development Organization. 
 
Mr. Deal provided an overview of what a Regional Economic Development Organization does and 
how Amelia could benefit from being a member of one. He then outlined the process that the CRC 
was going through with a consultant to formulate a strategic plan oriented towards forming an 
organization of this type. 
 
VIII.       ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business to come before the Planning Commission, Chairman Moyer 
adjourned the meeting at 8:49 p.m. 
 
            
      Larkin Moyer, Chairman 
      Amelia County Planning Commission 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Brady Deal 
Director of Community Development  



AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: July 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
David Deans (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception Permit for a Detached Dwelling 
Unit per section 325-7.3 of the Amelia County Code for property located on the Southside of 
Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and off of Rock Castle Lane (Route 608) at 10670 Rock 
Castle Lane, Amelia Court House, VA 23002, identified as TM 45-10H on the Amelia County 
Real Property Identification map. The property is zoned RP-5 Rural Preservation, and the 
Amelia County Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the Rural Preservation 
Area. 
 
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant is requesting this detached dwelling unit for a disabled parent. He will be 
constructing a separate drainfield as depicted on the proposed survey included in the agenda 
packet. At this point, he has not decided exactly on the type of house that he would like to 
construct.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing July 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    David Deans 

Land Owner:   David Deans  

Proposed Use:   Detached Dwelling Unit   

Location:   On the Southside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and off of Rock 
Castle Lane (Route 608) at 10670 Rock Castle Lane, Amelia Court House, 
VA 23002, identified as TM 45-10H on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification map. 

Acreage:   7.37 acres 

Existing Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation 



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-06 
 

Application Number: SEP23-06   

Proposed Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation 

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning:  RP-5 Rural Preservation 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: RP-5 Rural Preservation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 

















AMELIA COUNTY  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 

Meeting Date: July 24, 2023 
 
 

 
SUBJECT 
 
Amelia County Emergency Management (the “Applicant”), requests a Special Exception 
Permit for two Wireless Support Structures in excess of 80 feet per section 325-6.3 and 325-18.3 
of the Amelia County Code at the following locations: Property located on the Northside of 
Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) and at the intersection of South Genito Road (Route 616) 
and Soap Stone Road (Route 645) at 7761 South Genito Road Jetersville, VA 23083, identified 
as TM 37-47A on the Amelia County Real Property Identification map. The property is zoned A-
5 Agricultural, and the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the 
Rural Preservation Area. Property located on the Southside of Genito Road (Route 616) at the 
intersection of Virginia Street (Route 1009) and Dunn Street (Route 1002) at 16410 Dunn Street, 
Amelia Court House, VA 23002, identified as TM 31-84 on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification Map. The property is zoned B-1 Business, and the Amelia County Comprehensive 
Plan shows the property is located in the Village Development Area. 
 
SUMMARY OF INFORMATION:  
 
The applicant is requesting to construct two new towers that will be used for the Dispatch Radio 
System update that the County is completing in collaboration with Motorola. The tower adjacent 
to the Convenience Center on  Soap Stone Road will be 240 feet tall and the tower adjacent to 
the Emergency Operations Center on Dunn Street will be approximately 155 feet tall. A 
complete overview of each tower is provided in the construction drawings included in the agenda 
packet. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Planning Commission Public Hearing July 24, 2023 

SUMMARY OF FACTS 

Applicant:    Amelia County Department of Emergency Management 

Land Owner:   Amelia County 

Proposed Use:   Wireless Support Structures in excess of 80’   

Location:   Property located on the Northside of Patrick Henry Highway (Route 360) 
and at the intersection of South Genito Road (Route 616) and Soap Stone 



SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT APPLICATION NUMBER:  SEP23-06 
 

Application Number: SEP23-06   

Road (Route 645) at 7761 South Genito Road Jetersville, VA 23083, 
identified as TM 37-47A on the Amelia County Real Property 
Identification map. The property is zoned A-5 Agricultural, and the 
Amelia County Comprehensive Plan shows the property is located in the 
Rural Preservation Area.  

Property located on the Southside of Genito Road (Route 616) at the 
intersection of Virginia Street (Route 1009) and Dunn Street (Route 1002) 
at 16410 Dunn Street, Amelia Court House, VA 23002, identified as TM 
31-84 on the Amelia County Real Property Identification Map. The 
property is zoned B-1 Business, and the Amelia County Comprehensive 
Plan shows the property is located in the Village Development Area. 

Acreage:   2 acres (37-47A) / 6.892 acres (31-84) 

Existing Zoning:  A-5 (37-47A) / B-1 (31-84) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-5 (37-47A) / B-1 (31-84) 

Comprehensive Plan:  This property is located in the Rural Preservation Area 

Surrounding Zoning:  (37-47A) – A-5 / (31-84) – B-1 & R-1 

Utilities:  n/a 

Wetlands Impact: n/a 

Zoning History: A-5 (37-47A) / B-1 (31-84) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Review and (PC) provide recommendation to the Board of Supervisors 
 



           

Applicant: ____________________________________ Phone: __________________________ 

Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________ 

Email: ___________________________ 

Owner: ______________________________________ Phone: ___________________________ 

Property Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Email: ________________________________ 

Property Information:  

Tax Map Number: _________________________   Acreage: _____________________________ 

Subdivision:    YES   NO            Zoning District: _________            Deed restrictions:  YES     NO  

Access to Property (easement, public road, private road): _______________________________ 

The applicant requests a permit to locate the following use on the above-referenced property, 
as permitted by Section ______ of the Amelia County Zoning Ordinance.  

Amelia County is implementing a new P25 Public Safety Radio System to replace their legacy analog conventional 
radio systems. Implementing this new system will provide needed coverage, capacity, and interoperability for all 
public safety and non-public safety radio users within the County for the next 15+ years.
The new system will operate on four sites within the County to maximize communications coverage, which will 
include installing a new 155 foot tower at the rear of the Emergency Management Building, and installing a new 
240 foot tower at 7761 S. Genito Rd. Jetersville, VA 23083 (Soap Stone).  

Application for Special Exception Permit 
Date: ____________ File Number: ____________ 

Application Fee Paid: __________________________ 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  

Public Notice Dates: __________________ Board of Supervisors Mtg Date: __________  

Planning Commission Hearing Date: ______________     Board of Supervisors Decision: ___________ 

Planning Commission Recommendation: _______________ Permit Signed by Applicant/Owner: _______ 

23-09
N/A

07/06 & 07/13

07/24/23

6.3

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
6/23/23   

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Amelia County Emergency Management                   804-561-3914, Kent Emerson

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
16410 Dunn Street, Amelia, VA 23002 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Board of Supervisors of Amelia County 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
7761 S. Genito Road, Jetersville, VA 23083

Eric.Kohl
Ellipse

Eric.Kohl
Ellipse

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
37 Parcel ID 37-47A

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Public Road 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
2

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
A-5



           

Applicant: ____________________________________ Phone: __________________________ 

Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________ 

Email: ___________________________ 

Owner: ______________________________________ Phone: ___________________________ 

Property Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Email: ________________________________ 

Property Information:  

Tax Map Number: _________________________   Acreage: _____________________________ 

Subdivision:    YES   NO            Zoning District: _________            Deed restrictions:  YES     NO  

Access to Property (easement, public road, private road): _______________________________ 

The applicant requests a permit to locate the following use on the above-referenced property, 
as permitted by Section ______ of the Amelia County Zoning Ordinance.  

Amelia County is implementing a new P25 Public Safety Radio System to replace their legacy analog conventional 
radio systems. Implementing this new system will provide needed coverage, capacity, and interoperability for all 
public safety and non-public safety radio users within the County for the next 15+ years.
The new system will operate on four sites within the County to maximize communications coverage, which will 
include installing a new 155 foot tower at the rear of the Emergency Management Building, and installing a new 
240 foot tower at 7761 S. Genito Rd. Jetersville, VA 23083 (Soap Stone). 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Application for Special Exception Permit 
Date: ____________ File Number: ____________ 

Application Fee Paid: __________________________ 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:  

Public Notice Dates: __________________ Board of Supervisors Mtg Date: __________ 

Planning Commission Hearing Date: ______________ Board of Supervisors Decision: ___________ 

Planning Commission Recommendation: _______________ Permit Signed by Applicant/Owner: _______ 

23-09
N/A

07/06 & 07/13

07/24/23

18.3

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
6/23/23   

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Amelia County Emergency Management                      804-561-3914, Kent Emerson

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
16410 Dunn Street, Amelia, VA 23002 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Amelia County Emergency Management  

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
16410 Dunn Street, Amelia, VA 23002 

Eric.Kohl
Ellipse

Eric.Kohl
Ellipse

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
31 Parcel ID 31-84

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
Public Road 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
6.892 

Eric.Kohl
Text Box
 B-1



IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSED 
Describe briefly the improvements proposed on the property. State whether new buildings are to 
be constructed, existing buildings are to be used and/or renovated or additions are to be made 
to existing buildings. Please include a plat, conceptual layout, and/or sketch plan demonstrating 
the proposed improvements.  
Proposed improvements at the Emergency Management Building include installing a new communications 
tower adjacent to building along with a transmission line support structure.  New radio equipment will be 
installed inside the existing building.  A backup dispatch terminal will be also be installed within the building 
to support emergency services.  Proposed improvements at Soap Stone include installing a new tower and 
communications shelter at the “Deatonville Convenience Center”.  This area will comprise 3,750 square 
feet near the north east corner of the property.  Fencing will be installed around the shelter compound to 
secure the site.

PROTECTION TO ADJOINING PROPERTY 
Describe the effects of the proposed use on adjacent properties and the surrounding 
neighborhood. What protection will be offered to adjoining property owners? 
The proposed tower at the Emergency Management Building has been placed to maximize distance from 
adjoining properties within zoning ordinance.  The proposed tower at Soap Stone has been placed to 
maximize distance from adjoining properties within zoning ordinance. 

ENHANCEMENT OF COUNTY 
How will this requested change be advantageous to the County? 
The improved 911 communications and improved EOC facilities will be a significant service.  Implementing 
a new public safety grade communication system will provide the needed coverage, capacity, and 
interoperability for all current public safety and non-public safety radio users within the County for the next 
15+ years.  The two sites in consideration are critical to meeting the coverage requirements of the system 
and having this reliable communications coverage will keep our first responders and our citizens safe.

 

PLAN 
Furnish a plan showing boundaries and dimensions of the property, width of abutting 
rights-of-way, location and size of buildings on the site, roadways, walks, off street 
parking and loading spaces, landscaping, etc. A conceptual layout of the proposed 
changes is also required.  

Site Plans are included.



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

VICINITY MAP

LOCATION MAP

T-1
PROJECT INFORMATION, LOCATION MAPS,

AND DRAWING INDEX

Site

Vi
rg

in
ia

 S
t. SiteGoodes B

ridge Rd.

Harris St.

US-36
0 /

 P
atr

ick
 H

en
ry 

Hwy

Amelia Ave.

Dunn Rd.

Vi
rg

in
ia

 S
t.

Dunn Rd.

DIRECTIONS TO SITE

RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED

CONSULTANT TEAM

SITE INFORMATION DRAWING INDEX

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY

OPERATION CENTER
16410 DUNN RD

AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002
AMELIA COUNTY, VA

PROJECT INFORMATION, LOCATION MAPS, AND
DRAWING INDEX

T-1

GENERAL NOTESGN-1
GENERAL NOTESGN-2
ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLSGN-3

SITE LOCATION PLANC-1
ENLARGED SITE PLANC-2

PROPOSED BUILDING DETAIL

MICROWAVE DETAILS

C-3.1 EXISTING BUILDING PLAN

TOWER ELEVATION AND ANTENNA INFORMATION

ICE BRIDGE DETAILS

C-3.2
C-3.3
C-4
C-5
C-6

PROPOSED BUILDING PLAN



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

GN-1
GENERAL NOTES

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•  
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

GN-2
GENERAL NOTES

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

•  
•  

•  
•  
•  
•  
•

•  

•  
•  

•  



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

GN-3
ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS

Abbreviations and Symbols

Symbols



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-1
SITE LOCATION PLAN

Site Location Plan

Dunn Rd.

V
irg

in
ia

 S
t.

TOWER NOTE:



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-2
ENLARGED SITE PLAN

Enlarged Site Plan



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-3.1
EXISTING BUILDING PLAN

Existing Building Plan



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-3.2
PROPOSED SHELTER PLAN

Proposed Building Plan



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-3.3
PROPOSED BUILDING DETAIL

Proposed Building Detail



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-4
TOWER ELEVATION AND ANTENNA

INFORMATION

1 Tower Elevation

2 Antenna Chart

GENERAL NOTES:



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-5
MICROWAVE DETAILS

2

Microwave
Dish Mounting

1

Microwave
Dish Mounts



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

16410 DUNN RD
AMELIA COURT HOUSE, VA 23002

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

AMELIA COUNTY
EMERGENCY OPERATION

CENTER

C-6
ICE BRIDGE DETAILS

1 Ice Bridge Side Elevation



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE

DIRECTIONS TO SITE

RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED

CONSULTANT TEAM
VICINITY MAP

LOCATION MAP

SITE INFORMATION DRAWING INDEX

T-1
PROJECT INFORMATION, LOCATION MAPS,

AND DRAWING INDEX

SOAP STONE
7761 S. GENITO RD.

JETERSVILLE, VA 23083
AMELIA COUNTY, VA

Site

S.
 G

en
ito

 R
d.

Site

Harris St.

US-3
60

 / P
atr

ick
 H

en
ry 

Hwy

Soap Stone Rd.

Holly Farms Rd.

S. G
enito Rd.

Soap Stone Rd.

PROJECT INFORMATION, LOCATION MAPS, AND
DRAWING INDEX

T-1

GENERAL NOTESGN-1
GENERAL NOTESGN-2
ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLSGN-3

SITE LOCATION PLANC-1

E-2

GROUNDING DETAILS

G-1

EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL DETAILS
E-1

G-2

ENLARGED SITE PLANC-2

ANTENNA DETAILS
C-4
C-5.1

ICE BRIDGE DETAILSC-6

TOWER ELEVATION AND ANTENNA INFORMATION

GROUNDING SCHEMATIC AND NOTES
G-3

GROUNDING PLAN

C-3 PROPOSED COMPOUND PLAN

ANTENNA DETAILSC-5.2

SITE UTILITY PLAN

E-3 ONE LINE DIAGRAM

FOUNDATION DETAILSC-7
FOUNDATION DETAILSC-8

GROUNDING DETAILSG-4

M-1 PROPANE DETAILS

SITE SIGNAGE DETAILSC-9
FENCE DETAILSC-10
PROPOSED SHELTER PLANC-11



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
GN-1

GENERAL NOTES

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•  
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
GN-2

GENERAL NOTES

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

•  
•  

•  
•  
•  
•  
•

•  

•  
•  

•  



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
GN-3

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS

Abbreviations and Symbols

Symbols



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-1

SITE LOCATION PLAN

Site Location Plan

S. G
enito Rd.

S
oapstone R

d.

TOWER NOTE:



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-2

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

Enlarged Site Plan

S. G
enito Rd.

S
oapstone R

d.



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-3

PROPOSED COMPOUND PLAN

Proposed Compound Plan



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-4

TOWER ELEVATION AND ANTENNA
INFORMATION

1 Tower Elevation

2 Antenna Chart

GENERAL NOTES:



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-5.1

ANTENNA DETAILS

Antenna Detail1

NOTES:

Antenna Detail2



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-5.2

MICROWAVE INFORMATION

2

Microwave
Dish Mounting

1

Microwave
Dish Mounts



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-6

ICE BRIDGE DETAILS

C-6
ICE BRIDGE DETAILS

Ice Bridge Section1 2 Ice Bridge Side Elevation



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-7

FOUNDATION DETAILS

2 Foundation Section

Concrete Stoop3

Shelter Foundation1
•
•
•
•
•
•



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-8

FOUNDATION DETAILS

Fuel Tank Foundation
1

Generator Foundation
2



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-9

SITE SIGNAGE DETAILS

Registration Sign1

RF Hazard Sign2 Site Contact Information Sign4

Tower ASR

3 Authorized Personnel Only Sign



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE

FENCE DETAILS

C-10

Typical Fence Elevation1

Barbed Wire Detail2 Typical Fence Section3



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
C-11

PROPOSED SHELTER PLAN

Proposed Shelter Plan
1



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
E-1

SITE UTILITY PLAN

Utility Color Legend

Site Utility Plan

2

Fiber Service to
Equipment Shelter

1
Fuel Service to

Generator



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE

Utility Riser Diagram1

Utility Color Legend

E-2
EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL DETAILS

2
Electric
Service Entrance

3

Electrical Service to
Equipment Shelter



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
E-3

ONE LINE DIAGRAM

Shelter One-Line Diagram 1

G

M

THIS SHEET FOR
ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES

ONLY.  CONTRACTOR
SHALL REFER TO SHELTER
MANUFACTURERS SEALED
SHELTER DRAWINGS FOR
FULL SHELTER DETAILS

AND NOTES.



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
G-1

SITE GROUNDING PLAN

G-1

Legend

Site Grounding Plan



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
G-2

GROUNDING SCHEMATIC AND NOTES

1
Shelter and Tower
Grounding Schematic

TSG
ESG

Typical Grounding NotesLegend



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
G-3

GROUNDING DETAILS

1 Ground Bar Installation 2 Tower Ground Bar (TGB)

5 Grounding Rod Detail4
Grounding
Inspection Test Well 6 Coax Cable Ground Kit Detail



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE
G-4

GROUNDING DETAILS

1
HVAC (ACG)/Metallic
Components Grounding 2 Electric Service Grounding

Shelter Grounding Detail6 Shelter Grounding Detail

3
Shelter and Tower
Grounding Elevation Schematic

4

Fence Fabric and
Deterrent Wiring Bonding

5 Gate Bonding



PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

7761 S. GENITO RD.
JETERSVILLE, VA 23083

4505 FALLS OF NEUSE ROAD
SUITE #400

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA  27609
(919) 783-9214

SOAP STONE

LP FUEL TANK DETAILS

M-1

1

·

·

·

·

2
LP Gas Service from
LP Tank to Generator

LP Tank Detail


	Amelia EOC - Site Plans - 2023-04-20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-T-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-3
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.3
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-4
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-5
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-6


	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-T-1 (CDs)
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-4
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-5.1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-5.2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-6
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-7
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-8
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-9
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-10
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-11
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-4
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-M-1


	July 24, 2023 PC Agenda.pdf
	Amelia EOC - Site Plans - 2023-04-20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-T-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-GN-3
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.1
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.2
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-3.3
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-4
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-5
	Amelia EOC - CDs - 2023-04-20-C-6


	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-T-1 (CDs)
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-GN-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-4
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-5.1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-5.2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-6
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-7
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-8
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-9
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-10
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-C-11
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-E-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-1
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-2
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-3
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-G-4
	Soap Stone - CDs - 2023-06-27-M-1






